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The Gary Land Company Building is located in Gateway Park north of downtown Gary and 
south of the Chicago, South Shore, and South Bend Railroad tracks. The one-and-a-half 
story building was constructed in 1906.

Of balloon frame construction, the structure is a rectangular mass with a cross gable 
roof with asphalt shingles. The building is about twenty feet in width and forty feet 
in length. There is a basement, and the first floor rests on a low foundation. A porch 
with a roof supported by four wooden pillars extends across the main (south) elevation. 
The main elevation features two bays on the first floor and second floor. The main 
entrance is in the left bay. The sides have three windows on the ground floor and a window 
in the gable end on the second floor. The north elevation has two bays over two bays. 
There is a rear entrance in the right ground floor bay. All of the doors and windows have 
been boarded up. ° ' ' ,, ; • • . -• - •

Originally; there : was ati outside stair to a door in the second story bn the ; west side. 
When the structure was'"converted to a resid'eiice in'-19(59, the stair' was removed and the 
door was converted to a window. This appears to be the only major alteration in the 
exterior of the building. It has not yet been possible to determine what interior alter­ 
ations were made in 1909.

The Gary Land Company Building was one of the first structures erected on the sand 
dunes along Lake Michigan. The original site is located south of the South Shore Railroad 
and west of Broadway. In 1909 the structure was moved to allow for construction of a 
railway station. The building was located in a residential area four blocks south and 
two blocks west of the original site. In 1956, during the fifty year celebration of the 
City of Gary, the building was moved 'to its present location vhich is south of the railroad 
and three blocks east of the original site. This last move was undertaken by the Gary 
Historical Society sb! the building could be preserved and used as a museum. The third 
location is cloer to the first site than was the second site. The open park area is also 
more like the original setting than the residential neighborhood.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Gary Land Company Building is one of the most important structures in the history 
of Gary. No other building is more directly associated with the City's origins.

In 1906, Judge Elbert H. Gary, Chairman of the Board of Directors of United States 
Steel, chose a location in Northwest Indiana as the site of that corporation's main steel 
plant. In additipn to the ,steel plant, United State? -Steel, also planned, to, bu.il-d a- com­ 
munity to house its workers. In the early spring of that year., avanguard, pf company .-:• 
personnel and workers arrived to begin transforming the land of sand dunes and scrub oaks 
into a modern community and steel producing center. That center was to be named Gary, 
Indiana, in honor of Judge Gary, the man who first envisioned its creation.

The Gary Land Company was formed by United States Steel as a real estate and city 
planning and engineering subsidiary to oversee development of the new community. The new 
subsidiary was entrusted with guiding the growth of Gary, Indiana, and supervising the 
construction of homes, streets, and sanitary facilities.

In April, 1906, the company built the first permanent structure-— a one-andr-a--half 
story frame building to house its offices. The company occupied the second floor while the 
lower level was used as the City's first post office. The .firsjt Postmaster was .Thomas E. 
Knotts, who became the first town board president and later the first mayor. Gary's first 
telephone was installed in the company offices.

On July 14, 1906, the Land Company Building was the site of an election to vote on in­ 
corporation as a town. Two weeks later, on July 28, the building was the site of the first 
town elections. When the new Town Board first met, the Land Office became the first Town 
Hall and served as such until October 12, 1907, when the town officials moved to other 
quarters. The first high school classes were held in the rear of the Land Company 
Office rooms.

By 1909 the construction of other buildings and the need for a railroad station at 
ihe Land Company Building site caused the company to sell the structure to Samuel Witwer, 
who moved it to 537 Jefferson Street. From 1909 to 1956 the building served as a private 
residence and later as a rooming house. In 1956 it was acquired by the Gary Historical 
Society and moved to its present location. From 1956 to 1966 it housed the Society's 
museum. Since 1966 it has been vacant.

Although the Gary Land Company Building has been moved a number of times, historically 
it is important to the City of Gary. In terms of its setting and physical location, the 
structure is now placed in an environment that is as close to the original setting as would 
be possible to find in downtown Gary. In addition to all of the City's "first events"

the role of the United States'Steel Corporation in establishing Gary as a company town. j;n 
every sense of the word, the Gary Land Company Building was the birthplace of the City pf
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VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION The Gary Land Company Building is located in Gary's Gateway Par 
and is bounded; On the north by the Chicago, South Shore and South Bend R.ailroad tracks; on 
the south by Fourth Avenue right-of-way line; on the east by the CSSSB Railroad tracks; on 
the west'by the clubhouse of tlie Gary Lawn Bowling Club. ______'• '•' •__________ 
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Interview with Mr. Walter Pickart, Sr., Gary pioneer and former president of the 
Gary Historical Society.


